



Hisham Abu Alfateh

Lecturer

Main department: Management and Marketing

Email: halfateh@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Bahrain

BIOGRAPHY

Hisham ali Abu AlFateh possess a Masters degree from University of Sunderland, United Kingdom. He has more than 20 years industrial working experience. Currently he is heading the Corporate Communication team in National Bank of Bahrain .

EDUCATION

2010	Master, Business administration, Management, The University of Sunderland, Great Britain
2006	Diploma, Other, Technical Programs, IATA Training & Development Institute, Bahrain
1999	Diploma, Business administration, Accounting, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

- Since 2020 Instructor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 1999 - 2000 Credit Underwriter, AHLI UNITED BANK, Bahrain

Professional experience

- Since 2017 Head of Corporate Communications, National Bank of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2015 - 2017 Group Commercial Officer, Peacock Concierge, Bahrain
- 2014 - 2015 Head of Marketing, Communications & Customer Service, Bahrain Institute of Banking & Finance, Bahrain
- 2012 - 2013 Director of Zain Signature, Zain Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2008 - 2012 Investment Placement Manager, Venture Capital Bank, Bahrain
- 2008 - 2008 Director of Marketing and Business Development, BEXAIR COMPANY, Bahrain
- 2004 - 2007 Corporate Affairs, Gulf Air, Bahrain
- 2001 - 2003 General Manager, AL NASHER ADLINE, Bahrain
- 2000 - 2001 Financial Advisor, Bank of Bahrain and Kuwait, Bahrain

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

Service to professional community

National

Since 2020 Program Moderator, Bahrain Association of Banks, Bahrain

Since 2020 Judge, INJAZ Bahrain, Bahrain

Since 2020 You Matter, World Health Organization, Bahrain